

June 9, 2022

Members Meeting

Online / Via Telephone

Call to Order by: Ms. Pangelinan President, Mr. Olajide V.P., Ms. Hilgart Treasurer/Secretary, Members at Large Mr. Barfield, Mr. Kling.

HLR Property Owners in attendance: Charlet LePard, Claire Peachy, Tommie Smith, Margret & Mark Shelburns, Eileen Ahern, Karen Tribby.

Agenda:

A Motion that the board handles the removals instead of election buddy. 2nd by Ms. Hilgart - All in favor.

A Motion to approve minor changes on the membership notice. 2nd by – All in favor.

A Motion to approve finalized ballot and procedures for mail in and downloaded ballots. 2nd by Ms. Hilgart – All in favor.

A Motion to have Randy print out mailings – All in favor

A Motion to have volunteers go to Gleeson Jail at 10am on June 10, 2022 to stuff envelopes. – All in favor

A Motion to modify agenda to discuss adding rebuttals to removal to mailing. 2nd by Ms. Hilgart – All in favor

A Motion to have a rebuttal response to the secretary no later than the 19th and use letter send to send out to the membership – 3 in favor, 1 abstain, 1 vote no

A Motion to adjourn meeting – 2nd by Mr. Kling – All in favor

AUTHOR: Beckie Hilgart

DATE PREPARED: 06/09/2022

SOURCE: Audio kept private per owner's request